Writer's email: jmartin@fh2.com

May 11, 2011

VIA ECES AND IBES

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  WC Docket No. 10-252 and File No. ITC-T/C-20101209-00480: Application for
the Transfer of Control of Voicecom Telecommunications, LLC to Amvensys
Telecom Holdings, LLC

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Voicecom Telecommunications, LLC and Amvensys Telecom Holdings, LLC, through their
undersigned counsel, hereby advise the Commission that the transaction approved in the above-
captioned docket and file was consummated on May 2, 2011.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned at (770) 399-9500.

Very truly yours,

Charles A. Hudak
Jon C. Martin
Counsel for Voicecom Telecommunications, LLC
and Amvensys Telecom Holdings, LLC
JCM/nh
cc (VIA email): Z. Ed Lateef (Amvensys)
Steven S. Williams (Amvensys)
Daniel E. Mell (Voicecom)



